May 20th, 1941

¥r. Boone :
Maneger of the Gillette Hotel
Hanhattan, Kansas Sy i

Ve will be dowm with our Kansaes Baseball Tnm

and desire to stay at the Gillette Hotel.
There will be sixteen or eighteen of us and we will

i want thatiom for Frid

Ve will get in sometime Friday anight.
I trust that you can make the usual arrangements for

UsSse

Sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education end Reerestiun~
FCAsre Varsity Basketball end Baseball “oach,
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